# YU-HSUAN LIN

I am a Taiwanese lawyer with seven years of experience working in private practice, where I specialize in resolving disputes and drafting commercial contracts. My background includes extensive representation of corporate clients and high-net-worth individuals. I am particularly passionate about international arbitration. Currently, I am a candidate of the 2024 Overseas Lawyers Qualification Examination held by the Law Society of Hong Kong.

#### **EDUCATION**

Sep 2020 – July 2023	The University of Hong Kong, Juris Doctor
Sep 2008 – June 2012	National Taiwan University, Bachelor of Laws
2012 Spring	• Presidential Award (top 5% of the class)

#### **QUALIFICATION & MEMBERSHIPS**

2013 - Present	Lawyer, Taiwan
2018 - Present	Member, Chartered Institute of Arbitrators ("Ciarb")
2022 - Present	Member, Young ICCA and ArbitralWomen
2023 - Present	Committee member, YMG Committee of Ciarb's East Asia Branch

## WORK EXPERIENCE

TAISHIN INTERNATIONAL BANK, HONG KONG BRANCH	Hong Kong SAR, China
Manager, Legal & Compliance Department	Jul 2023 – present

- Review and advise facility letter, ISDA agreement, and relevant legal documents on transactions
- provide training for cross-border activities, customer data protection, and legal issues on transactions
- Negotiate with different departments of the bank relating to internal projects

## YUNGCHENG LAW FIRM

Hsinchu, Taiwan Oct 2019 – Jul 2020

Aug 2017 – Sep 2019

Taipei, Taiwan

Hsinchu, Taiwan

Hsinchu, Taiwan

Aug 2013 – Mar 2016

Mar 2016 – Jul 2017

Counsel

- Advised clients on civil disputes including but not limited to tort, contractual, and real estate
- Presented at regular case review meetings for case analysis

## Y. R. LEE & PARTNERS ATTORNEYS-AT-LAW

Associate

- Represented clients in mediation and settlement discussions, including drafting proposals and negotiating
- Represented clients at Taiwan civil and criminal courts hearings and prepared for trials
- Drafted and negotiated employment, non-disclosure, service, commercial lease, sale and purchase agreements, and wills and trusts for Taiwanese high net-worth individuals

## **CHENDER LAW FIRM**

Associate

- Served as lead counsel and represented clients in court involving juvenile delinquency, drug abuse, divorce, marital disputes, contractual disputes, and administrative cases
- Advised technology and manufacturing companies on general corporate legal issues

## QUALITY & TRUST LAW OFFICE

Associate

- Represented clients at Taiwanese civil, criminal, and administrative courts' hearings for court advocacy
- Drafted, reviewed, and negotiated corporate and commercial contract, pre-trial briefs, and legal memorandum on Taiwanese law issues

## **LANGUAGES**

Mandarin Chinese (native), English (fluent), Taiwanese (native)